

# ALAN KAVANAUGH, B.A., CRM, CCPI SENIOR RISK MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

alan.kavanaugh@suncorpvaluations.com 306-652-0311 Extension 7102

#### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Since 2011 Alan Kavanaugh has been involved with the development of services as part of the risk management group. In this capacity, he has provided various risk management services to pulp mills, sawmills, school districts, school divisions and municipalities throughout western Canada and the Yukon Territory.

Alan Kavanaugh has specialized training and experience in fire protection system analysis, playground audits and workshops, IA technology shop and science lab conformance audits, as well as in the development of OH&S safety plans and fire safety plans.

Alan has a Bachelor of Arts degree from St. Thomas University in New Brunswick. He holds the Canadian Risk Management (CRM) certification through the Global Risk Management Institute Inc., and is a Canadian Certified Playground Inspector (CCPI) through the Canadian Playground Safety Institute.

## QUALIFICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

# St. Thomas University

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.)

## **British Columbia Institute of Technology**

Completion of the Automatic Sprinkler Systems I & II courses

## **University of Toronto**

Canadian Risk Management (CRM)

# **Canadian Playground Safety Institute**

Canadian Certified Playground Inspector (CCPI)

## **Member of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)**

Section memberships:

• Education, Industrial Fire Protection, Building Fire Safety Systems, and Fire Services

# Voting member of ASTM (American Standards, Testing & Materials)

Committee Memberships:

 D22 – Air Quality, E63 – Human Resources Management, F08 – Sports Equipment, Play Surfaces & Facilities, F15 – Consumer Products, and F24 – Amusement Rides and Devices



### CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Alan Kavanaugh is dedicated to ongoing professional development, including:

- Personal and property conservation Lumbermen's Underwriting Alliance
- Completion of the following through the American Association of Insurance:
  - Basic Fire Prevention I & II
  - Advanced Fire Prevention
  - Sprinkler Systems I, II and Hydraulic Design
  - Leadership and Supervisory Skills
  - Ergonomics
  - Engineering from a Subscriber's Perspective
  - Loss Prevention Engineer

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

## Senior Risk Management Consultant, Risk Management Group

Suncorp Valuations, British Columbia 2011 — Present

## Senior Loss Control Specialist (Training and Development)

IAO Insurance Advisory Organization, CGI & SCM Risk Management Services, Western Canada 1993 — 2011

## Senior Loss Control Specialist,

Lumberman's Underwriting Alliance, Western Canada and USA 1986 — 1993

### UNIQUE PROFESSIONAL ASSIGNMENTS

Alan Kavanaugh has completed a number of unique risk management consulting assignments including:

- Provided a hybrid asset valuation and loss control audit for all playgrounds owned and operated by the City of Saskatoon.
- Provided fire protection system analysis surveys for large industrial operations including Canfor Pulp Mills in Prince George, as well as for various Catalyst Paper Mills in Port Alberni and Crofton.
- Provided loss control services including firefighting water supply analysis, sprinkler system, fire pump system and firefighting water supply testing for various industrial occupancies, including Dunkley Lumber, Vanderhoof Specialty Wood Products, Carrier Lumber, Kitwanga Lumber and Skeena Sawmills.
- Specialized surveys for municipalities, schools, motor vehicle fleets, contractor's equipment, oil
  service companies, inland grain terminals, ethanol plants, major universities, saw mills, metal and
  plastics manufacturing, wood manufacturing, hobby and specialty farms, etc.
- Provided a hybrid asset valuation and loss control audit for various buildings and facilities owned and operated by the Yukon Government.